UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764103 Date: 12/31/2015

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:23 PM
To: H

Subject: FW: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

Below is summarv of the traffic on whether you should do speech on Monday or leave on Friday.\

Will call you in am to discuss.

From: SIaughter Anne- Mane

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:19 PM

To: fbadhy, Hung; Reises, Philippe I; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H
Cer Vaimioro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Subject: RE: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

This is really out of my lane, so I'll shut up —and Philippe knows much more about what will generate press than | do. |
just trivught the Brookings speech is a good follow-on to the CFR speech and | like her getting out there first as Sec of
State and alsn on Iran, as her earlier remarks on Iran have already been dominating the news cycle.

Iwm Aogdin, tung

Semh: Weadnesday, Seplenber 16, 28509 10:16 PM

Yo lkelines, Phivppe 1; Miils, Cheiyl D; Suliivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
€e: Valmoro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Subjoct: {2 Dralt of UNGA Curain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

We icl 2iy iitar so vou've checkad the box for sucking up to my people.
Honestly, don't think its an issue to do a non-un speech on monday.

BRI - Pt Sy wy L m ewRAN L

Frov- Raines, "hiiope T
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Ce: Valmare, Lane J; Muscatine, Lissa

Seni: Wed Sep 16 22:05:45 2009

Subject: Re: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

DOW'T YELL AT ME

At stying s, s ot} Eid. So whatever concerns there were about that don't go away.

Perecezlly, [iove Monday

M e LA R Sy RS

Frosra: #hs, Thayd O

To: Raines, Philippe I; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Ce: Valmore. Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Senk: Wed Sep 16 22:04:24 2009

Sukdact: RE: Lnsft of iUNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm
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From: Reines, Ph:hppeI
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:03 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Subject: Re: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

How come when | suggested this the other day you all yelled EID at me

P T e wr fwr o o

From: M;!' (‘hranll !“»

To: dhedin. Hurna; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Co: Valmoro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Sent: Wed Sep 16 22:02:16 2009

Subject: RE: Dreft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

Deliver speech on MONDAY in NY

F-o—1 Nhediy, Homas
Gont: W :ﬁmzw‘m_ , September 16, 2009 10:01 PM

T Milla, Chemt ©, ‘m'lvan, Imcob X ; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne—Mane
Cer Jalmaic, Lone J; Musce: tine, ilssa

Sinimshs Qe Craf af UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

Deiiver.aoeech on friday in nyc?

Its choabie byt will be huge pain because she will have to go and come back to dc friday for her day here including fsi
which we vreuld be canceling again. And then leave less than 24 hours later for her weekend home. Lona, will brookings
ba ot

Erom: Mills, Chervl i

Te: Aveain, Huima; Sutivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie
€c¢: Valmoro, Lona J; Muscatine, Lissa

Sent: Wed Sep 16 21:49:14 2009

Subiect: FW: Dratt of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

B5
Wz peet o decide i that will work with her schedule and not burn bridges with Brookings.
Huma/lona: can this work with her schedule; do we have a venue that would work — CFR?
Othri--nead to Jecide Gy perly am.
- e e |
From: Mclonougn, Denis K. | . B6

Seniz Wedpesday, September 16, 2009 9:42 PM
Ta s, Cher Uy suivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.
Sz e £ RE: et of LNMGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

Yes. Ny

Fnom. Miiis, Chard O T mallto MlﬂsCD@state gov]

S et aie, Seslamber 17, 2008 3113 P4

T Ao, s ] S‘:ziiﬁvan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.
G dget 28, Dt et UNGA Caiain Raisay 9,18 1:30 pm
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In NYC instead of DC?

From: McDonough, Denis Fﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:08 PM

To: Mills, Chery! D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.
Subject: RE: Draft of UNGA Curtain Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Suno Wednesday, Sepxtember 16, 2002 2:13 PM
Teu Sulitean, Samob ¥, Riodes, Benjarnin J.

Ce: MdZonough, Denis 2.

oo Draft of JNGA Cuitain Raiser 2,16 1:30 pm

Ben/lale:

Attached is a first draft of the sprech — which has not yet been reviewed by S but given the desire to ensure
cacripstion e serding now, It rney change substantially.

The was oty Lu shsuld review carefully and provide edits to ensure a draft that works for everyone and that will be the
CIalt W Snaie watn &

(Sern - saKe is en route via aircraft so he will be at the Department by 5pm).

et on
Cix:

e we . A T A e o

Fror: Muscatine, Lissa
Senr: Wednesday, Sentember 16, 2009 1:34 PM

Fo: wiils, Cheryi L Sutlivan, Jacob 1; Chollet, Derek H; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Burns, William J; Lew, Jacob J; Steinberg,
James B;

Subject: Oraft of UNGA Curtein Raiser 9.16 1:30 pm

This is the current draft. | have highlighted some areas where Bill and Richard need to weigh in on language, tone, and
subsaiiee. S s aitng on Mitchell team for precise frame for Middle East graf.
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